

Jeffrey S Vandersip

Summary

Over ten years' experience as a Lead or Supervising Analyst at the san Diego County Sheriff's Department

19 years' experience as a professional administrator/supervisor with two law enforcement agencies

Graduate, San Diego County Supervisory Academy, March 2012

Adjunct faculty San Diego State University, 2016-current

Past President, San Diego Crime and Intelligence Analysis Association (SDCIAA)

Past President, California Crime and Intelligence Analysts Association (CCIAA)

Skilled with Microsoft Office Suite; GIS; ARJIS/COGNOS; SPSS; JIMS; SD LAW/CLETS. Completed Foundations of Intelligence Analysis Training (FIAT). Five years of Cell Phone Analysis experience with training certificates from Cellebrite, MSAB/XRY, and GeoTime.

Employment

1/2015- SD Sheriff-Major Crimes Division, San Diego, CA

Sr. Crime & Intelligence Analyst

- Lead analyst providing analytical support to Homicide Unit
- Provide support with Open Source, Geographic, Cellular, Statistical and Genealogical Analyses

9/2016- San Diego State University San Diego, CA

Lecturer, School of Public Affairs

- Teach 'Social Control and Criminal Justice' course each semester with a total enrollment of approximately 240 students each school year

8/2014-1/2015 SD Sheriff-Criminal Intelligence Detail San Diego, CA

Criminal Intelligence Analyst/Sr. Crime & Intelligence Analyst

- Lead analyst providing analytical support to Detectives investigating criminal organizations

10/2013-8/2014 SD Sheriff-SAG headquarters San Diego, CA

Criminal Intelligence Analyst

- Lead analyst providing support to Crime Analysis Manager
- Lead analyst providing support to Department Command
- Project Manager-CrimeView/Desktop
- Lead trainer for Interns and Student Workers

7/2010-10/2013 SD Sheriff-Ridgehaven Headquarters San Diego, CA

Senior Crime Analyst

- Supervised three Crime Analysts. Formerly supervised six Crime Prevention Specialists
- Crime Analysis liaison to Tribal and Indian Affairs Committee (TIAC)
- Crime Analysis liaison to Sheriff's Headquarters and Media Affairs
- Information-led Policing model development

2/2008-7/2010 SD Sheriff-Encinitas Patrol Station Encinitas, CA

Crime Analyst

- Provided comprehensive tactical, strategic, and administrative analysis for all station units, including Patrol, Detectives, Traffic, COPPS, and Crime Prevention
- Prepared monthly Law Enforcement Recap reports for City Managers of Del Mar, Solana Beach, and Encinitas.

3/2007-2/2008 SD Sheriff-Imperial Beach Patrol Station Imperial Beach, CA

Crime Analyst

- Provided comprehensive tactical, strategic, and administrative analysis for all station units, including Patrol, Detectives, Traffic, COPPS, and Crime Prevention

10/2006-3/2007 SD Sheriff-IPD Training Unit, LCDF Santee, CA

Detentions Processing Supervisor

- Budget and Research Analyst for the Inmate Processing Division. Primary responsibilities included IPD fiscal management, data analysis, and policy research.

6/2005-10/2006 SD Sheriff-SD Central Jail San Diego, CA

Detentions Processing Supervisor

- Line Supervisor of professional staff in Information, Booking and Property Units. Responsible for planning and directing work activities of large staff at urban jail facility.

2/2004-6/2005 San Diego State University San Diego, CA

Research Assistant II

- Geo-spatial analysis of sensitive US Border Patrol interdiction data. Member of federally funded project for NASA and Department of Homeland Security.

6/1990-9/1995 Suffolk County Sheriff's Department Boston, MA

Manager-Inmate Information and Records Unit

- Produced institutional parole and discharge reports; Produced analytical reports for Federal and State criminal justice agencies; Coordinated inter-institutional inmate movement; Conducted seminars on state sentencing law; Provided data analysis for Sheriff's Office; Co-created inaugural Records Management System.

Education

[4/2008-1/2009] Sacramento State University Sacramento, CA

Crime and Intelligence Analysis Certificate Program

Courses in Applications, Data Analysis, Criminal Intelligence, Investigative Analysis, and Statistical Methods

[1998-2004] San Diego State University San Diego, CA

Masters program in Geography

Emphasis in Crime Geography and Environmental Criminology

[1996-1998] San Diego State University San Diego, CA

B.A. Urban Studies, May 1998

Graduated Cum Laude and with Distinction in Major

Professional memberships

San Diego Crime and Intelligence Analysts Association (SDCIAA)

California Crime and Intelligence Analysts Association (CCIAA)

International Association of Crime Analysts (IACA)

Awards received

Outstanding Employee, 7/2012

Meritorious Unit Citations (DOC), 4/2008; (Encinitas Detective Unit), 6/2011

Human Geography Student of the Year, Geography Department, SDSU, 2000